City of Geneva, Illinois
Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

GENERAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

321 Franklin Street

PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NUMBER (PIN):

12-03-455-008

HISTORIC NAME: Miss Kitty and Ellen White House

COMMON NAME: Unknown

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION: 1887

SIGNIFICANT ALTERATION DATES: 1910, Circa 1926-1929, 1990's

ARCHITECT: Unknown

BUILDER: Unknown

WILSON BROTHERS: [ AUGUST [ OSCAR [ BOTH

ARCHITECTURAL DATA:

ARCHITECTURAL STYLE: Tudor Revival

OVERALL PLAN SHAPE: Simple, Square

LOCAL SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

NUMBER OF STORIES: 2

[ ] significant

FOUNDATION MATERIAL: Parged

|z| Contributing

PRIMARY WALL MATERIAL(S): Stucco

|:| Non-Contributing — Built After 1987

|:| Non-Contributing — Reversible Alterations

FRONT PORCH: Partial, Right

|:| Non-Contributing — Irreversible Alterations

VISIBLE SIDE PORCH: N/A

HISTORIC DISTRICT LOCATION:

ENTRY DOOR(S): Rounded Arch

IE Central Geneva NRHD

WINDOW MATERIAL: [eaded Glass, Diamond Shaped Panes

|:| North Geneva NRHD

WINDOW STYLE: Wood

|E| Local Geneva HD

PRIMARY ROOF FORM: Front Gabled

|:| Not in HD / Individual Historic Landmark

PRIMARY ROOF MATERIAL: Asphalt

NR DISTRICT SIGNIFICANCE RATING:

VISIBLE CHIMNEY: No

|E| Contributing

|:| Non-Contributing

CHIMNEY MATERIAL: N/A

|:| Not Applicable / Not in NR District

OTHER SIGNIFICANT ARCHITECTURAL FEATURES:
N/A

HPC ACTION:

|:| Demolition Approved:

Other HPC Action:




City of Geneva, Illinois

Local Historic District & Landmarks
Property Inventory Survey

ADDITIONAL PROPERTY INFORMATION:

PROPERTY ADDRESS:

321 Franklin Street

BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION:

Constructed in 1887, as documented by the May 6, 1887 issue of the
Patrol, the house began excavating its cellar for the new residence of
the "Misses Kittie (Julia) and Ellen White." Completion was
anticipated by the first week of August 1887, as reported in the
Patrol's July 29, 1887 issue. Julia and Ellen White, daughters of
Amasa White and buried in East Batavia Cemetery, were school
teachers deeply involved with the WCTU. The house was finished by
August 12, 1887, detailed in the Patrol, with its interior decorations
described. Mr. Carpenter handled the woodwork carpentry, while Mr.
Hurlbutt took charge of the painting. Tragically, Julia White passed
away in 1890.

In June 1910, the house was relocated under the occupancy of J.S.
Miller and his son, Lyle, facilitated by Belding Movers of West
Chicago. Fred Hilquist and his team excavated and constructed the
new foundation. During the move, the house accommodated hospital
nurses, as it was a lengthy process using horses for power and logs

SOURCES:

GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869
Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land
Records; Geneva, lllinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, lllinois: 150
LReminders of 150 Years: Wilson Brathers - Contractors & Builders1905-1931 by

CONTRIBUTING ACCESSORY STRUCTURES:

AS1 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

AS2 GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A

CONTRIBUTING LANDSCAPE FEATURES:

GENERAL DESCRIPTION:
N/A
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	BRIEF HISTORICAL DESCRIPTION: Constructed in 1887, as documented by the May 6, 1887 issue of the Patrol, the house began excavating its cellar for the new residence of the "Misses Kittie (Julia) and Ellen White." Completion was anticipated by the first week of August 1887, as reported in the Patrol's July 29, 1887 issue. Julia and Ellen White, daughters of Amasa White and buried in East Batavia Cemetery, were school teachers deeply involved with the WCTU. The house was finished by August 12, 1887, detailed in the Patrol, with its interior decorations described. Mr. Carpenter handled the woodwork carpentry, while Mr. Hurlbutt took charge of the painting. Tragically, Julia White passed away in 1890.

In June 1910, the house was relocated under the occupancy of J.S. Miller and his son, Lyle, facilitated by Belding Movers of West Chicago. Fred Hilquist and his team excavated and constructed the new foundation. During the move, the house accommodated hospital nurses, as it was a lengthy process using horses for power and logs for rollers.Originally situated on part of Lots 1 & 2 in Block 68, the house was relocated to Lot 7. Beginning in 1914, it transformed into a Maternity Ward for Colonial Hospital (1910-1925). Following the hospital's closure, the house underwent further renovations, acquiring its present stucco exterior by 1930. The family of Ralph Davis lived at the address from at least 1935 until 1960, when he passed. In 1964, Robert and Lucille Eaglin lived at the address but sold it quickly after. Dale Loomis was listed at the address until at least 1974. It was remodeled to be fully commercial in 1996.

This house is contributing to the historic district because it is a good example of the Tudor Revival style, as well as its relation to Colonial Hospital and it's maternity home and the shift from residential to commercial use.
	SOURCES: GHPC Case Studies; GHM Archives; 2016 Central North Geneva NRHP Update; 1869 Bird's Eye View of Geneva; Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps; Kane County Land Records; Geneva, Illinois: A History of Its Times and Places; Geneva, Illinois: 150 Reminders of 150 Years; Wilson Brothers - Contractors & Builders, 1905-1931 by Donald Wilson (2002)
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